Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, October 18, 2021
6:00 p.m. - Board Meeting

PUBLIC NOTICE: The health of District employees, School Board, and the community is our
number one priority. Therefore, the District will be taking precautionary measures consistent with
CDC recommendations. Please consider joining the meeting remotely through the video
conference access as provided below:

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86559259571 20wd=RTVZRIN2a WINKZVIM2FXSIFhSXFzQTQ9

Meeting ID; 865 5925 9571

Passcode: 252162

One tap mobile
+13126266799,86559259571# US (Chicago)
+16465588656,86559259571# US (New York)

Dial by your location
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
e Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that enables each
student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

October 2021 - Page 1



Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator Pg#

l. Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Pesko
Il Roll Call of Board Members Pesko
. Public notice of this meeting was properly posted according to Pesko

Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned
buildings, the School District of Phillips’ website, and the Price
County Review

IV. Public Participation Forum — Where members of the public will be Pesko
allowed to make brief presentations to the board on items of interest
to the school district. No action will be taken on items presented.

V. Recognition of Donations to the School District of Phillips \ Pesko 4
VI. Board Member Interview, Vote, and Oath Pesko 5-6

Vil. | Administrative Reports, Committee Reports, and Conference/
Workshop Reports

A. Phillips Elementary School Principal Report Scholz

1. Summer School Report Hickerson
B. Phillips Middle/High School Principal Report Hoogland
C. Director of Special Education Report Lemke
D. Superintendent Report Morgan

1. Logger Camp Storage Building
2. Transition Plan for Phase 3 & 4 of Construction Project

E. Student Liaison Report Morrone
1. Students of the Month

F. Policy Committee Report Secretary/Chair

1. First Reading of Policy #940 Sponsorships, Partnerships, and 7-8
Gifts/Bequests

G. Revenue Committee Report Secretary/Chair

H. Transportation/Facilities Committee Report Secretary/Chair

|. Business Services Committee Report Secretary/Chair

J. CESA Board of Control Meeting Report Houdek

V. | ltems for Discussion and Possible Action

A. Return to Learn Plan Options Morgan/Admin

B. Monthly Owner Report from Miron Construction Pesko

C. Schedule Special Meeting to Approve Budget & Mill Rate Morgan

D. Approval of Revisions to Employee Handbook Section 3.3 Morgan ' 9
Separation from Employment ~

E. Approval of Revisions to Employee Handbook Section 4.10.4 | Morgan 10
Severance/Paid Time Off (PTO) Leave Payout

F. Approval of Revisions to Employee Handbook 6.1 Paid Morgan 11
Vacation

G. Employee Handbook 2.1.7/Board Policy 522.4 Staff Ethics Morgan 12

October 2021 - Page 2



PEA Ratification of 1.5% Base Salary Increase for 2021-2022 | Morgan

H.
I. Heartland Business Systems Services Contract for $20,000 Morgan
J. Final Billing for Bus Garage Project Morgan
K. Purchase of IC International 66-Passenger Gasoline Bus for
$90,388.50. Morgan
L. Salary/Compensation Increase Morgan
M. Dean of Students Position Update Morgan
N. Public Relations Position Update Morgan
IX. | Consentltems
A. Approval of Minutes from September 20, 2021 and October 7, | Pesko 13-17
2021 Board Meeting
B. Approval of Personnel Report 18
C. Approval of Bills PDF
X. Scheduling Future Board Meetings Pesko
Xl Motion to convene into executive session at the conclusion of the Pesko

open session pursuant to:
WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering employment,
promotion, retirement, compensation or performance evaluation data
of any public employee over which the governmental body has
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.

e Review of Personnel Issue

Xil. | The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to WI Stat. Pesko

Sec. 19.85(1), if necessary, to act on motions made during the
executive session.

. Pesko

XIll.. | Adjourn

October 2021 - Page 3



Donations from April 1, 2021 to September 30, 2021

Cash Donations:

Gift to District
Shirley Holub

LLogger United Booster Club:

$ 100.00 Livestream for graduation

WIAA Basketball Tournament Live Stream $ 56250
Weight Room Renovation $25,000.00
R-Store/L.ogger Pump Donations:

Quarterly Donation $ 906.08
Quarterly Donation $ 974.78
AnnMarie Foundation:

Elementary Grade 3 - Reading books for classroom $1,018.21
Weight Room equipment $1,441.00
Concession Stand Soft-Serve machine $3,500.00
iPads for elementary classroom $3,500.00

Gifts to Phillips Middle/High School
SouthFork Breakfast Fundraiser

South Fork Breakfast Fundraiser
Marshfield Clinic

Material/Time Donations:
Gifts to Phillips Elementary
Wayne & Janet Steen
Linda Lord

Prevail Bank

Rachel McCormick

Gifts to Phillips Middie/High School
Kathy Pipkorn

Price Co Respect Life

$1,250.00 to Trap Team S.E.a.L.
$ 936.00 to Wrestling

$2,000.00 to Fitness Center Renovation

School supplies
School supplies
School supplies
School suppliesfhand sanitizer

Two used instruments for band use (check w/Justin)
DVD - “Tilly”

October 2021 - Page 4



To the Board of Education,

My name is Joe Van De Yoort and | am interested in being the replacement candidate for the
vacant school hoard member position in my area.

| am a happily married to a hard-working wife, We have a family of 4 children, We own and
operate a dairy farm in the Kennan/Catawba area. | went to school in the Phillips School District and
graduated with honors twenty years ago.

I view this vacancy on the School Board as an opportunity 1o expand my skitls as a representative
for my area by bringing the voices of those | will represent to the table for discussion. | do have
experience on a board setting already. | have been a supgervisor for the Township of Georgetown Board
for the past number of years. | have learned in my experience that there will be times that we will have
very little, to no, notice to make the best decisive decisions for our District, while other tirnes, we will
have time to formulate the best decisions over multiple times of discussion. | feel comfortable in both
situations that T will do very well as a board member representing my area, while supporting the
academic growth of all students within the Phillins School District,

| am excited to work with everyone on the Phillips School Board who continue to make our
School District a safe environment for our children while providing the best experifences within all areas
of education,

Thank You.

Lﬁ,\/ /o/b/"”’”’/

Joe Van DeVoort

October 2021 - Page 5



From: Janine Hoogland <j9k76@icloud.com>
Date: Mon, Sep 20, 2021 at 9:09 PM

Subject: School board vacancy - letter of intent to fill
To: <rmorgan@phillips.k12.wi.us>

This letters serves as my letter of intent to be considered by the school board of the Phillips School
District to fill the current vacant seat.

Having lived in the area for most of my life and extensive experience in public education, | am in a
unique position to serve the needs and interests of our students and community.

have 20+ years of teaching experience and a Master’s Degree in secondary education. | am
committed to the belief that our children are entitled to as good of an education as any other child in this
nation.

| have an open mind and readiness to learn, as well as a willingness to participate in activities,
seminars, and further study that help me better understand what the most beneficial policies are for the
good of our children and community.

Not only do | have a finger on the pulse of the community, | have the vision and an ability to understand
changes in our society. | can absolutely act in accordance with other school board members to
advance the best interests of the school district.

| can articulate the philosophy and goals of the school and listen carefully to the criticisms offered by
people with differing views. | have the willingness to invest the hours that will be necessary to meet the
duties and responsibilities of the position.

Sincerely,

Janine Hoogland
715-820-1955
N4581 Pass Rd
Catawba, Wi 54515

October 2021 - Page 6



NAMINGOFBUILPDINGS SPONSORSHIPS, PARTNERSHIPS AND
GIFTS/BEQUESTS 940

The Phillips Board of Education accepts sponsorships, partnership, and gifts/bequests of
money, goods, and/or services that benefit the district in exchange for acknowledging the
sponsor’s/partner's/donor’s contribution. All sponsorships, partnerships, gifts or bequests must
be processed through the revenue committee as assigned by the Board president.

e Sponsorship is defined as any payment of money or other economic benefit to the
district in exchange for recognition.

e Partnership is defined as a collaborative relationship between the School District of
Phillips and an organization or business. -

e Gifts/bequests are defined as money, goods, or services donated to the district with no
expectation of reciprocal provision of goods or economic benefit to the donor.

e Acknowledgement is defined as the recognition of support provided to the district by the
sponsor, pattern, or donor. Acknowledgement does not include endorsement or
promotion of the sponsor’s/partner's/donor’s product or services, pricing or quality.

Any sponsorship, partnership or gift/bequest presented to the district should be accompanied
by a letter from the donor for official action and recognition by the Boaqrd of Education.

Acceptable sponsorships, partnerships, or gifts/bequests provide benefit to the educational,
cultural, artistic, or co-curricular programs through donations/contributions of products,
services, or money to a school building or the district. All sponsorships, partnerships, or
gifts/bequests must be consistent with the values, principles, and objectives of the School
District of Phillips.

Sponsorships shall be for a specific, short-term and limited purpose. Long-term or exclusive
sponsorships may be acceptable provided there is commensurate recognition through
appropriate-sized contributions to the district.

Each sponsorship, partnership, or gifts/bequest arrangement should have an agreed upon
acknowledgement plan prior to accepting. Acknowledgements for sponsorships, partnerships,
or gifts/bequests exceeding $5,000 are subject to Board of Education approval.

Sponsorship, partnership, or gifts/bequest acknowledgement should not be more prominent
than the district’s identity/brand.

Facility naming rights shall be subject to Board of Education approval. The donor/sponsor
requesting facility naming rights shall enter into a written agreement with the Board of
Education that specifies the length of time of the facility sponsorship, the financial terms and
schedule for payment to the district, and other relevant information. The revenue committee
shall present all relevant details to the Board of Education on a monthly basis.

All gifts and bequests will become School District of Phillips property to be used at is discretion

unless otherwise specified by the donor. Donors will be provided written acknowledgement in
accordance with Internal REvenue Code regulations for charitable contributions.

October 2021 - Page 7



The School District of Phillips shall not discriminate in acceptance and administration of
sponsorships, partnerships, gifts/bequests, scholarships and other aids, benefits, or services to
students from private agencies, organizations or person on the basis of age, sex, race, color,
national origin, ancestry, creed, religion, preghancy, marital or parental status, secual
orientation or physical, mental, emotional, or learning disability.

Leg Ref Wisc. State Statutes 118.001, 118.12, 118.125, 118.13, 118.27, 120.12(1)(2) & 120.44(2)
P1 9.03(1) of the Wisconsin Administrative Code
No Child Left Behind Act of 2001

Approved: 06/12/62
Reviewed: 06/19/00
Reviewed: 02/16/09
Reviewed:

October 2021 - Page 8



HANDBOOK REVISION PROPOSALS FOR 2021-2022

Add to section 3.3 Separation from Employment

Termination: Employment may be terminated upon a majority vote of the full membership of the Board
of Education. In such cases, the Board shall abide by its applicable policies and such terms as may be
set forth in an individual contract.

Resignation: A professional staff member may resign in accordance with the terms of his/her
individual contract.

An administrator may resign by filing a written resignation with the District Administrator.
A support staff member may resign by filing a written resignation with the District Administrator.
The District Administrator may act for the Board in the acceptance of a resignation.

Employees who terminate their employment with at least ten (10) working days written notice will not be
allowed to use any earned vacation, personal time or discretionary holiday pay once received by the
District Administrator. If an employee has overused the holiday, sick, or vacation time earned, the
employee will have an amount equal to the value of that overused leave withheld from his or her last
paycheck. The District’s obligation to pay its share of the employee’s insurance benefits will terminate
at the end of the month in which the employee works his/her last day.

Add Liquidated damages policies in this area section 3.3.1

October 2021 - Page 9




HANDBOOK REVISION PROPOSALS FOR 2021-2022

4.10.4

SEVERANCE/PAID TIME OFF (PTO) LEAVE PAYOUT

Employees will be paid for accumulated paid leave days upon resignation or retirement according to the
following conditions:

1.

To receive severance/PTO payout upon resignation, a 30 day notice prior to the effective date of
the resignation must be made to the administration in writing by the employee, unless agreed to
by both parties.

Employees who are terminated for cause are not eligible for PTO payout.

One hundred percent (100%) of unused PTO, may count towards paid leave payout.

PTO payout may be collected only if the employee leaves after a minimum of ten (10) years of
continuous service with the District as a regular full-time or regular part-time employee.

Each PTO payout day accumulated will be paid out at a rate of 25% of daily rate for support
staff.

In case of the death of an employee who has accumulated PTO, the benefit would be paid to
their surviving spouse or estate.

October 2021 - Page 10



HANDBOOK REVISION PROPOSALS FOR 2021-2022

6.1 Paid Vacation

All nine (9) month employees: None.

All full-time twelve (12) month employees as follows:
e Less than two (2) years of service: Five (5) days vacation awarded on the first day of hire
(One (1) day vacation for each two (2) months worked, not to exceed five (5) working days.)-
e Two (2) to ten (10) years service: Two (2) weeks vacation.
e Ten (10) to fourteen (14) years service: Three (3) weeks vacation.
e Beyond fifteen (15) years of service: Four (4) weeks vacation.

No vacation carry forward will be allowed.

Vacations shall be taken in the year in which vacation is earned, between July 1st and June 30th
except upon prior arrangement with the supervisor,

Ref. Board Policy 542.4 Paid Vacations

October 2021 - Page 11



HANDBOOK REVISION PROPOSALS FOR 2021-2022/BOARD POLICY 522.4

2.1.7 STAFF ETHICS

A staff ethics policy is important for promoting a positive relationship with students, administration, and
other staff, and is of paramount importance in student achievement. An acceptable code of ethics is
essential since students learn by example.

All District employees are expected to accept responsibility for their conduct and to understand that
their conduct may be regarded as representative of the District. Employees are required to abide by a
standard of conduct that models good citizenship, integrity, high ethical standards and self-discipline.
District employees are seen as role models of these behaviors for students, other staff, parents, and
the community. It is expected that District employees promote such behavior that will maintain the
respect of students, parents, and the community.

Violations

The superintendent or his/her designee will normally have a conference with a staff member who is
alleged as being in violation of the staff ethics policy. Violations will be handled in accordance with the
appropriate law, policy, procedure, or handbook provision. Discipline, if determined to be appropriate,
will take into consideration the seriousness of the occurrence(s), the context of the occurrence(s), and
the performance record of the staff member.

This policy will be disseminated to all employees annually at the first staff in-service of the year.

Ref. Board Policy 522.4, Staff Ethics

October 2021 - Page 12



MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING
Monday, September 20, 2021 '

The Phillips Board of Education regular Board meeting was called to order by President Pesko
at 6:00 p.m. in the Phillips High School Auditorium.

Present: Baxter, Fox, Halmstad, Houdek, Krog, Pesko, Rose, and Student Liaison Morrone.
Absent: Willett. Administration present: Superintendent Morgan, Business Manager Lehman,
Principals Hoogland and Scholz, Director of Pupil Services Lemke. Others: Staff, community
members, and Price County Review. The meeting was available via Zoom for online
attendance.

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according to
Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the School District
of Phillips’ website, and the Price County Review.

Public Participation:

A. Jeff Heikkenen, Ashley Raskie, Britt Bilgrien, and Becky Denzine spoke in favor of optional
masks for students. '

B. Annie Knudson and Tom Kaster spoke in favor of more protective measures for our
students.

Administrative and Committee Reports
A. Dave Scholz - Elementary Principal Report
1. The school year is off to a busy start with students helping to plant flowers around
the new drainage ponds at the 6-12 campus, field trips to pick apples, a trip to Timms
Hill, Homecoming activities, Logger Leaders underway, and a family engagement
game night next week.

2.  First grade students have been quarantined due to a positive COVID-19 case in a

classroom and in a split specialist group.

3.  The Veterans Day program will be done again this year in the form of a parade.

B. Colin Hoogland

1. Very busy with the many Homecoming activities this week.

2. Tammy Holman took selected 7th and 8th grade students to Grand Island National
Recreational Area for a three-day trip through the Outdoor Sustainable Education
Program.

Marc Peterson took a group of students to Trees for Tomorrow.
The Marawood Conference group met today to discuss the difficulty of maintaining
band and choir numbers. Our middle school students have the option this year to
attend both.
C. Vicki Lemke - Pupil Services Director Report
1. Eleven students with special education needs transferred out this fall and eight
' students entered the district. Since mid-June there have been six new placements
and we currently have three referrals. Current count in special education is 141.
D. Rick Morgan - Superintendent Report
1. Terra Gastmann reported to the Board that there are many shortages in the industry
due to producer issues, trucking shortages, and lack of employees. The federal
government has waived nutrition guidelines so schools are able to purchase food
that may not meet the whole grain components, etc. DPI is encouraging schools to
purchase locally if possible and the district will be cooking more from scratch.

2. Anew 4K class was added and the 4K program is experiencing some challenges so

some additional aides have been hired to help with the program.

B w

October 2021 - Page 13



VI..

3. Majority of the problematic construction issues have been addressed. Buses are
using the new drop off and the parent drop off/pick up is going well.

4, The district office will begin moving into rooms #133 - #137 in the middle school with

the superintendent moving this week and other office staff over the next few weeks.
Business Manager Molly Lehman walked through the preliminary budget that will be used
for the annual meeting on October 4, 2021.
Student Liaison Morrone updated the Board on the fall participation numbers in sports and
reported on Homecoming activities. Student reaction to the start of the year is that it is
busy, chaotic, but good.
The policy committee met on September 15 and discussed the Ethics Policy. Work on
Series 200 was tabled to next month. The committee is collecting samples of policies on
Naming of Buildings to discuss at next month's meeting, as well as a review of medication
distribution to students.
The revenue committee met on September 16 and discussed the auditorium update
project. A group will be meeting with an auditorium expert to help determine a wish list
and potential costs. Seating needs to be ordered by January for summer installation. A
preliminary fundraising letter has been written. ESSER funds are being researched for
use in the construction project. Other items included looking into air purifiers for
classroom and website work.
Facilities and transportation committee met on September 16 and discussed the purchase
of a snowblower and pallet forks for the skid steer. Bussing is going well and bids are
being prepared for a new bus for next year.
Business services committee met on September 16 and discussed:
1.  Additional compensation meeting this week will be looking at other districts
compensation models and a document has been created for using ESSER funds that
are required to be used for student support.
Construction is still on time and the budget is good.
Reviewed staffing needs due to a challenging 4K class.
Reviewed board vacancy procedure.
Other items included adding pool updates at future meetings and additional needs
for the bus garage revamp..
6. The board agenda was reviewed and bills will be reviewed prior to the meeting.
Curriculum committee held their first meeting on September 16. The committee would like
to have community and staff members join the committee.
CESA #12 Board of Control met on August 17th. ltems included regular agenda items,
superintendent meeting discussion on critical race theory and how to increase the number
of substitute teachers.

arhwn

ltems for Discussion and Possible Action

A.

Motion (Krog/Rose) to continue with Return to Learn Plan A as recommended. Motion
was amended by Krog to include the return to school for all asymptomatic students K-12
on Tuesday, September 21st. Motion carried 5-2 (Baxter/Houdek).

Motion (Houdek/Baxter) to have students mask on buses as required by federal
regulations Motion failed 2-5 (Fox, Halmstad, Krog, Pesko, Rose).

President Pesko reviewed the Miron Owner report for this month. We are still positive in
the contingency fund. Some of this month’s many projects included completion of west
parking lot and line striping, exterior brick and cast stone roof insulation, and light pole
installation in the west lot.

There is a candidate for the board vacancy. There will be an agenda item in October to
interview and vote.

Motion (Krog/Baxter) to appoint Paula Houdek as the Board's Legislative Liaison. Motion
carried 7-0.

October 2021 - Page 14



VII.

Following extensive discussion on the Ethics Policy section of the Employee Handbook,
the approval was tabled to next month.

There were no recommendations for this month regarding Dean of Students and Public
Relations position.

The additional compensation committee met and discussed the issue of compression of
teaching staff salaries and support staff not included in the salary schedule increases. The
committee is looking at statewide comparisons. Another meeting is scheduled for October
and a recommendation is expected to be made at the October meeting.

The annual meeting agenda was reviewed. No changes were made.

Dan Virnig, President of the Loggers United Booster Club updated the Board on the
history of the booster club and it’s unique role in supporting both athletic and academic
groups within the school. They have recently reached $100,000 in assistance to students
in the past four and a half years and Dan listed many of the things the committee has
accomplished through volunteer work and monetary gifts. Community members and
school staff are encouraged to attend meetings held the fourth Monday of each month in
the Forward Bank community room. Updates to the Board were suggested every quarter.
Motion (Krob/Baxter) to approve purchase of materials for Logger Camp shed not to
exceed $25,000.00. Motion carried 7-0.

An additional bleacher project cost due to a mistake in the original estimate of
manufacturing handrails and half-steps was identified. The bleacher company will pay the
manufacturing cost and the school the materials cost to make up the difference.

Motion (Houdek/Rose) to approve the purchase of a new van for $29,095.00 for the after-
school program paid from 21st Century Grant. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion (Pesko/Rose) to approve purchase of snow blower for skid steer for $8,162.00.
Motion carried 7-0.

Motion (Krog/Fox) to approve the preliminary budget for 2021-2022 as presented for the
budget hearing/annual meeting. Motion carried 7-0.

Consent ltems.

A

B.

C.

Motion (Houdek/Rose) to approve minutes from August 16, 2021 Board meeting. Motion

carried 7-0.

Motion (Krog/Fox) to approve personnel report as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

1. Approved hiring Kelly Bamke, LTE early childhood teacher; Katie Reinke, LTE
paraprofessional; Ann Grzywnowicz, 4K teacher; Christine McMillan, cook; Ellie
Lochner, middle school assistant cross country coach; Lance Heizler, middie school
assistant football coach; Lynn Olson, Title | teacher; Erika Smith, LTE
paraprofessional; Caitlyn Dittel, Middle school yearbook advisor.

2. Approved renewal of faculty/staff extracurricular contracts.

3. Approved resignation of Jacob Olson, junior varsity boys basketball coach and Tristin
Holden, middle school assistant football coach.

Motion (Fox/Krog) to approve bills from August 2021 (#348897-348980 and wires) for a

total of $547,604.46.

The next regular board meeting will be held on October 18, 2021.

Motion (Fox/Krog) to convene into executive session at the conclusion of the open session
pursuant to: Wi Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering employment, promotion,
retirement, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. Motion carried 7-0 with roll call
vote at 8:32 p.m.

e Personnel Report Process
o Board Member Committee Roles and REsponsibilities
¢ Review of Personnel Issue

October 2021 - Page 15



XL The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to Wi Stat. Sec. 19.85(1), if necessary, to
act on motions made during the executive session.

XIl. Motion to reconvene into open session. Motion carried 7-0 with roll call vote.
XIll.  Motion to adjourn. Motion carried 7-0. Meeting adjourned at 9:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Anne Baxter, Clerk
Board of Education

October 2021 - Page 16



Special Board Meeting Minutes
October 7, 2021
5:00 PM Phillips Middle School Room 133

The meeting was called to order at 5:01 PM.

Present on the Board: Mr. Willett, Mrs. Houdek, Mrs. Halmstad, Mr. Fox, Mr. Rose, Mr. Krog, Mr.
Pesko, Mrs. Baxter

Present on the Staff: Mr. Morgan, Mr. Schultz, Mrs. Lemke

Public notice of this meeting was properly posted according to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was
posted at all school-owned buildings, the School District of Phillips’ website, and the Price County
Review

Motion (Krog/Rose) to convene into executive session at the conclusion of the open session pursuant
to WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(g) for the purpose of conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body
who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to
litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved.

e Confer with legal counsel regarding Return to Learn Plan

The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to W1 Stat. Sec. 19.85(1), if necessary, to act on
motions made during the executive session.

Motion carried 6-2 with roll call vote (Fox, Willett)

Motion (Houdek/Baxter) to return to open session at approximately 6:40 PM Motion carried 6-2 (Fox,
Willett)

Motion (Baxter/Houdek) to go back to option A of the return to learn plan where masks are optional
and we follow the guidance of the public health officers as recommended by legal council. Motion
(Krog/Rose) to table above motion until regular board meeting. Motion to table carried 6-2
(Baxter/Houdek)

Adjourn was made to adjourn approximately 6:50PM

Respectfully submitted by

Anne Baxter, Board Clerk

October 2021 - Page 17



New Hires/Transfers

Personnel Report - Amended
September 18, 2021 - October 15, 2021

Name/Position Status Hiring Previous Effective
Salary Salary Date

Lauren Lenz

Special Education Aide | New position $13.75 N/A

Winter Coaching Renew Annual Contract for:

Non-Faculty:

TJ Podmolik Boys MS Asst Basketball Coach $1,002.17 Winter
Tim Brown Varsity Wrestling Coach $3,033.43 Coaching
Joe Grapa Asst Varsity Wrestling Coach $1,941.26 Season
Josh Upson MS Asst Wrestling Coach $753.59
Recruitment

Position Position Status Location Posting Date

Boys Basketball JV Coach Replace Jacob Olson PHS 08/23/21
Elementary Special

Education Teacher Replace Tara Strassburger PES 6/4/21
Resignations/Retirements

- Resignation/ . Years of
Name Position Retirement Effective Date Service | Location
PES Co-Advisor for

Caroline Corbett Yearbook Resignation 9-24-2021 3 PES
Kellyn Homa Paraprofessional Resignation 10-29-2021 1 6-12

October 2021 - Page 18




wx¥xxrxrcxrxyryrxxxryxxxrxry JT0AOT JO DUT suxsrrxxx s X x X XXX XX XXRXAXRX

€% :S7UNOODY FO ISCUNN

769 SZ°8 6L°56L°€89 s9-vzL'ezs 1%°GTI7209 6€°GZT €18 ¥I°90T‘8%86 69765979866 STRIOL DNUIASY puBRId

¥6°9 sz°8 6L°V6L'€89 S9°pTL ET8 v G217209 6€°GCT’eT8 P1°901°8%876 597659798676 ANAd TYIENED —-= ——= ————=- - —===0T

00°00T 00708 SHEI Xd0D -—— =--- -00005 666 ———d0T

S%"%0T Th ZvE 90T 62°65978¢ 00°TI8'T0T SNCHENYTIHOSIN -—- -—- —0000G6 066 —--¥0T

£%°€0T 556G 66°620°1¢E 67°998°LT T1°2L5°12 Z8 TSP ET 00°000°0€ 00°00070€ FILVE-F ‘¥R ¥0T¥d - SaNAAEd ——— --——--0000§ Ti6 ———¥0T

007000°SZ SIWILLES SNI TYIIJYD-NON --- ——— —0000§ 796 ——-¥0T

00082 S$SOT/SETYS INTWAINOE --— --— —-0000S 198 ---¥0T

S6°T 6T°%9¢’T 007000709 00°000°0L Idd ION IIVIS O¥HI dI¥ qud =--- --- -0000S§ 08L -—-—¥0T

00°098°€GT 00°GET PO ¥I TILIL YIST --— —-— -0000§ TGL ———¥0T

987075 7'9C¥ LETEYTTTO SINYYD IOHCO¥d TYIDEES —--- —-—— -00006 0€L ———¥0T

¥1°28 00°90L7S€E 00°30L'S¢E 00°69¥% '€y IONIATY FLVLIS YIHIO —--- ——— —-00005% 669 ---¥0T

00700006 007000706 PTY uotieixodsue] 1s0D ULTH --- --- -0000§ 969 ———¥0T

00°%04°29G 00°0TZ 09§ p1v T1dng 18 -—— ——— —-0000§ S69 ---¥0T

00°Z¥6°ELT 00°2¥6 ‘€L pry Aatsaeds -—— ——— —0000S P69 =——-¥0T

00°26GST 00°20Z’ST aI¥ ¥IIAWNOD --— ——— -0000S§ 169 ——--¥0T

007005°T 00°009°T TYO0T HONOYWHI AONIATE FLVLS --- -—— —-0000S6 099 ——-¥0T

82°128°T02 82°1Z8°10¢ ary¥ ¥9¥s --- --- -0000S 069 —-—¥0T

00606 “LTT 00°0EZ 0TT SINVED IDEro¥d T¥INEIS ——— —-— -0000§ 0€9 ———¥0T

PRI ¥G T 00°69%’'66% 00°680°1ZS 007597 ‘66% 00°680712ZS 00" %16 'S9F ‘€ 00°299°€8S°¢€ aI¥ NOIIVZITYNOZ -—— ——— -0000§ TZS -—-¥0T

00°T66°0€ 00°1S6°0¢€ aIV Xgv9dIT --- -—— -0000S €19 ---¥0T

00°GT¥ ‘19 00 STV 19 dIV NOIIVIMOdSNYMI --- --— —0000S ZI9 ———¥0T

007973V 007979 "% SAIV TV¥ICEd IO IISNVYL —--- ——— —0000§ LIS -—-—¥0T

00°TLV‘SEE 00°0LT 29€ “1SIC CHOS IM INEWTIOINI NEJO --- --- —0000§ SHE ———¥0T

6979 0% "0 89°580°¢€ 00°0% 00" 006 00°0% 00°LST 9% 00°00070T STYINTE ——— ——— —0000S €67 ———¥0T

£6°6G 96766 00°9¥€’y 00°866"% 00°9%2’% 00 €161 00°00€"L 00°0007S SIAI INIAAIS --- --— —0000S 26T ———¥MOT

¥ZTLE €7 Pl 61°0¥C’E LT TEL'T L67€TTT LS 5%9 00°00L’S 007000721 SINIWISEANI NO ISEIEINI --- -~— —-0000§ 087 ——-—¥0T

00-088 00°088 00°0%S°T FWOONT ALIATIOV IOOHDS ¥AHLIO —-—- ——— —00006 6LZ ——-¥0T

00789571 00°895°1 SNOISSIWQY ——— ——— —0000S TLZ ~=-¥0T

00°000°C 007000’ SLOELI0 TYLIAYO-NON SQTddNS ——- -—— -0000§ $92 ———d07T

98°§ 8 92Z 00°000'¥% SHIEI NOIIVIEQdSNVIL ——— ——- —-0000§ 6%¢ —---30T

19702 70 €5¢€ 70" £6¢€ 00°€TL T 00°€TL T X¥I HEWOH HTIEOW -~-- --—- -0000S§ €17 ———I0T

00°961°8%0°% 00°0097ST0¥ XYL AT¥3IONd ¥YIA INTIEAD --- ——— -0000S6 11T ~--d0T

% QLAL % AQLXI ATATIOY (ALAd AJTATAIOY QLAA TATA0Y A[YIUOW TATIOY ATUIUOK 28bpng pesTtasy Jobpnyg posIasd J9S D071 rad ONOZ D95 D01LaA
12-0202 z2~1202 12-0z0¢2 7Z-1202 0z0z Isquendes Tzog requeidss 12-070T z2-120¢2

. (1Z0Z/6 . 193BA) " AUD, ASY DIROE
sdTTT :m, ,,m,o," u,u..nuumﬁﬂ,,ﬂo,oﬂo,m

L0700790° 120"
p-gL-d grpnazze

e A oS




_ _ 000 :(Tz/0€/60 ysnoiyl) nm\sotlom [e10]

(Xew. 000‘000TS) 2uejeg UPaI) JO SUIT JudLND.

1000°000°T

.. . e1o] -
' YL662'6VET 1ex _.W
 76'86EY (sBuines) Sjueg jeuolieN 1siid.
" 09°C19 |00d JUSUWISIAU] L,ACD _muo.:,

* ON.%WNJV#M\N Amc_v_uwr_u._m‘_mcm@v jueq [euoilenN um.__n_.”W”C;*vm%***«**«%%********* 3xodex 3O ﬁd.m R A X P T T L

i

1120z “4oqwaldss jo se 1usia Y3 01 3|qe|ieAY spunj

SE7T 1S3UNOOOY FO IDSQUINN

S0°ST S6°9T T9 ELE'OSL T ZLTEET SOL 00°€257958 69767885601 L6°LL809€70T sTel0T osuedxz pueId
SpTL L6°TST 00°0%0°2 00°0%0°2 SNOIIOYSNYEL WYIDO¥d-NON ¥dHIO ——— ————fF ~— 0T
8z°2 TL79T8'%T TL 9T87FT 00°898'%€S . 007TET’1SS AYIS TYNOIIONYISNI QISYHIENL ——— ——eefF - 0T
00°08T“€ELS 00°08T‘€L8 aNNd 9EHIONY OL SYddSNYIL i A 0T
’ LL TE 85°LE €L°966°TTT ¥E'€2972T LS ZsE LT [FAF AL A% 00°%66°L6C SHEOIA¥IAS IT¥0LANS JAHLO ——— —mm—§Z - 0T
S5°0T 4 kA% T HLT L €6°€6L°T €5°E6L°T 00°TT071S 00°L2T 22 SEOIAYAS 1€da ——— ————87 —— 301
18° %€ 99-¢¢g 957891 7SS ZLTEVTET 0Z°861°6¢2 00°85L°ZLT 00°968°€9T SINTROANL 3 FONVIASNI —— )T - 20T
20°%2 19702 69°L89°6 - €0°625°% G8°Zr8 ‘9 00°0%9‘C¢E 967200°LY SIOIAYES TYEINID —-= -mmm9T -== FOT
18771 12702 BL TLSTSY L2 816°62T T%°66%9£2 Ly S00°8¥2’C 00°698’6€2°2 NOIIVEISININAY $SENISHd ——— —===GZ -—- 0T
€LTLT ‘09°sz €T79€T“86T 8T°€LZ’SY LLT0ST LY 6£°000°2¢€L 6G°€087LT9 NOILVYISINIWAY SNIGTIANZ TOOHOS ——— ——e—pT - T01T
86°¥%Z 80°LT Ty PLISL 9T°857'6¢ 69 VLE'TE 00-016 ‘882 00°S8S°LLT NOIIVIISINIWNOY TYYINID ——= —===£7 ——— 01
G8° €T 90°LT 89 €TV 7S ¥9 ZThL'TY LS FET'LE 6T ET6 LTV LZ €96°8T¢E SEDIANES JJIVIS TYNOLIONILSNI Bt A A 0T
ZL°9T 98°LT 2T169€71S LE"0LO'0Z 05°9g€’ee 91°5L6°L8C LT 9T9’L8T SEDIAYES 1Idnd ——— —==-TZ - T0T
07 €€ €T°0L 00°0.5°S 00°085°S 00°LT¥ 1T 007 2h6 L ) SAEEN TYIDEAS JYIHLO ——— e T - 20T
L8 % LL72TI 00- €Ly ‘0T 8T1°TI8'’S 6% FHT’9T 517898651 00°LSE’09T . SETIIIAIIOY YLINOFINND-0D ——— —===9T --- 0T
52T I €T L1669 1T 8€701Z 0T 6ELEFOT P 0EL7G9T 00°T9T°G91 ROTADTYEND TYOISAHA B 4 T 20T
¥E91 90°LT 9°658°0L EL79FT'EE €1°86T°LE 8€°906'10¥% 00" LLE'STIF WOTIN2TEEND TENOITYI0A ——= ————€T —-=- F0T
S0°LT L£791 89°6€0°€EE 6EEFV‘6LT 99°89€°FLT L879TZ L00Z 88°62L7VE0’T ANTADIYEND WYINOITL ——— 2T —— 0T
0791 99°LT LT FLO'FTIE 08°69879%T €€°8T17891 1879687°6¥8°T 00°LEO'SLL T ARINOINNAD QAIVIINTIEIAIAND —~—  ———= ———— T -~ 30T
% QLAd % AIxd FAITATIOY QLid XITATIOY ATUIUON AIIAT30Y ALUJUON  3obpbng Pestadyg 35Bpng pasiadE Td0 094 ONQd CE0 Idd
12-020Z  ¢g-120¢  ZT-120Z Tg-020z Isquaidss zz-1z0¢ Isqueldes 1zZ-020T z2-1z02
We 01 8 {1Z0Z/6 :932qQ) ¥o9yp dxy paeog L0T00790° 12750
1:=beg 1Z/51/01 sdITTTUd O 3IOTIAISTQ T0OYDS y-6L d-zipngizc




